
 

 

QUESTIONS – RFP OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE – v.5   

 

1. Can you provide a timeline for D/B Preparation? Can you provide a Solicitation 

of D/B Teams? Selection of D/B, Construction start, Construction completion, 

commissioning and project close out? 

 

No, these have not yet been prepared or determined. We would like the Owner’s 

Representative to assist with the preparation/planning of these items. The only firm 

date we have in place is the end date of the project as laid out by the State,  December 

31, 2021. 

 

2. Will the State Building Official perform the CO inspections or will the City be 

performing the CO inspections? 

 

We expect that the inspection process will be carried out by the municipality as is 

typical in Connecticut. State inspections may occur in connection with grant funding, 

but are not anticipated to be a substitute for the local building official’s inspection 

process. 

 

3. The RFP indicates LEED certifications.  What levels are you looking for? 

 

A final decision on LEED certification has not been made, but the minimum preferred 

qualifications would be Certified or Silver. The final determination will be made in 

conjunction with the Owner’s Representative and DMHAS when considering cost and 

funding requirements. 

 

4. Is the HVAC system and other mechanicals being tied into an existing system 

or all new standalone systems being proposed. 

 

Not clear. We expect D/B Team to determine the appropriate strategy. 

 

5. How often would you require status/progress meetings during the process. 

 

We anticipate weekly updates. 

 



 

 

6. “Within this link is a detailed 20-page Power Point presentation titled, 

“Veterans Rally Point Build Out…,” there is no link in the RFP.  Can this be 

provided? 

 

The 20-page PP was briefed and a hard copy handed out to the individuals that 

attended the site visit on May 29, 2020. 

 

The 20-page PP was uploaded to the website and embedded in the link on June 1, 

2020 and is now available. 

 

7. The CT State Bond Commission approved a $2.5 million state grant in July 

2018.  What has been done since the Bond was granted?   

 

Conceptual/thematic design has been started, which has resulted in the above-

referenced PP, but this RFP is the first step in proceeding with the complete design and 

construction process. 

   

8. Did Easterseals prepare the bond application?  If not, who prepared the 

application? 

Yes ESCREC prepared it. 

 

9. How was the $2.5 million budget determined?  What is included in the 

budget?  Who prepared the budget?  Can a copy be provided? 

 

The $2.5 million budget is based upon the funding sources available for the project.  It 

is intended to be all-inclusive. No precise design/construction budget or schedule of 

values has been created.    

 

10. At decision points during the project development and construction, who is 

to make the decisions on how to proceed?  Is this a single person at Easterseals, 

a small team or other? 

 

Ron Welch will be the primary point of contact for the Owner’s Representative, but 

decisions will be made by a designated team within Easterseals. 

 



 

 

11. There appears to be a 25% total set aside goal.  It is unclear on how this is to 

be split among the different businesses.  Can you clarify the percentages for 

each? 

 

The set-aside goals come from the project guidelines of the agency administering the 

grant funding for the Project (DMHAS). We would like the Owner’s Representative to 

assist us with working with DMHAS to implement these requirements to their 

satisfaction. 

 

 

12. Has Easterseals performed a D/B project before?  What were some issues 

you experienced? 

 

Easterseals has completed D/B projects in the past, but none have been done in recent 

years.  Past issues experienced include: (1) delays in completion (local and state 

permitting requirements were not in place prior to build); (2) exceeding budget; and (3) 

builders not building to specifications.   

 

A past project had not considered all permit and zoning regulations prior to starting 

work on the project.  This caused delays in the project while information was sought to 

ensure compliance.  This delay left the site unfinished while the designs 

weremodified.  This resulted in the completion date to be pushed back significantly and 

caused the project to exceed budget.  Additionally, the contractor did not build any 

additional time into the project for unforeseen issues, requiring us to work with the 

funding source to extend the timeline to stay in compliance. 

 

13. In the RFP under Construction Phase, topic 1, item e, refers to observation 

and inspections of all work- including LEEDS certification. Is it the intent to 

certify this project with LEEDS and if so, what level of certification is 

anticipated? 

 

See response to Question 3. 

 

14. Under section IV of the RFP, item 2 requires the provision of a proposed 

logistics plan. Typically, this is provided by the Design Build firm. As an Owners 

Rep we typically assist with the process. Would a draft logistical assessment of 

the site be sufficient for the purposes of the RFP?  



 

 

 

 

Yes. Please provide what you feel is appropriate along with any necessary explanations 

as to ultimate responsibility. The project is in its preliminary planning stages and we 

would like the Owner’s Representative to assist us with coordinating logistics with the 

Design-Builder. 

 

15. Will there be any additional funding other than the $2.5 million State grant 

available for this project?  

 

We do not expect there to be additional funding available at this time. 

 

16. We are assuming the existing space you are currently occupying within the 

building is to be part of this project, please confirm. 

 

Building is 60,000 square feet. 

42,000 square feet is not part of this project. 

 

 

17. Is it a requirement that you remain operational at your existing location 

during construction for as long as practically possible? 

 

It is preferable to remain operational in our existing location but not a requirement.  

 

18. Can the list of attendees from the May 29th Site Visit be made available? 

 

Yes, the first 8 companies below attended the site visit and presentation. The last 4 

companies have shown an interest in the project: 

 

RGB 

Coast and Harbor 

Freeman Co’s 

CBRE 

Colliers 

Ai Engineers 

Skanska 

CSG 



 

 

Newfield Construction 

Tectonic 

Blumshapiro 

PureSource CT 

 

19. Please clarify the subcontracting set aside goals for the project. Is the 

requirement 25% CTDAS-certified S/MBE set aside including a SDVOB/WBE set 

aside of 6.25% (25% of 25%)? 

 

See response to Question 11. Per State Bond Fund Guidelines:  The contractor shall be 

required to make best good faith efforts to place not less than twenty-five (25%) 

percent of the subcontracts to be awarded by the general contractor with eligible 

contractors holding current certification from the Connecticut Department of 

Administrative Services (“DAS”) under the provisions of Connecticut General Statutes 

Section 4a-60g.  (25% of the work with DAS certified Small and Minority owned 

business(s) and of that work, 25% subcontracted with DAS certified Minority, Women 

and/or Disabled owned businesses.) 

 

20. Can the evaluation criteria be identified, especially considering Item 8 

(proposed budget and alternative budgets) in Section IV of the RFP? 

 

The evaluation criteria are as set forth in the RFP. We intend to consider all aspects of 

the various proposals received under the RFP, and no single factor will be 

determinative. 

 

21. Please clarify the comment “NOTE: This requirement can be modified to 

part time (20 hours)” in Section III, Construction Phase.  

 

We look for your guidance for a reasonable and cost effective schedule to be onsite. If 

you believe that a time commitment of less than 40 hours per week would be 

appropriate and assist the Owner with meeting its budget and project management 

goals, we would like to hear your thoughts.  

 

 

22. Is the expectation that the owner’s rep should anticipate only providing 

construction phase services for 20hrs/week? 

 



 

 

We look for your guidance for a reasonable and cost effective schedule to be onsite. 

 

23. With the current COVID pandemic, how will interviews be conducted, in-

person or virtual?   

 

To be determined in conformance with the State’s reopening guidelines and 

preferences of individual bidders. In-person interviews are not a necessary component 

of the selection of the successful responding Owner’s Representative. 

 

24. Does the $2.5M state grant include funding for owner’s rep services and the 

construction project? Or is it solely for construction? 

 

Yes both.  We received $2.5 Million to execute this entire project.  

 

25. Is the Project expected to pursue LEED certification or CT High Performance 

Building requirements? 

 

We have not made a final determination and are looking for your recommendations 

and insight. 

 

26. Exactly which costs are included in the $2.5 Million? Does this include all 

hard and soft costs, and what about the equipment for the workout room, 

wood shop, kitchen, etc.? 

 

Yes – all costs. See response to Question 24. 

 

27. In the Construction Phase scope, Item K talks about administering the 

Development Agreement.  Do you mean the Design-Build Agreement?  

 

Yes. 

 


